ODISHA STATE CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATIONETD.  ~
C/2, NAYAPALLI, BHUBANESWAR-12

File No. Stg.71/2016 / No: 20515 Date - U5-/2l6 .
FAX No-0674-239529]

From
Niranjan Nayak, OAS (SAG)
Managing Director

To
The General Manager,
Food Corporation of India,
Bhubaneswar

Sub: Construction of Steel Silos in Odisha for storing of rice.

Ref: Memo no.22333 dt.15.11.2016 of Dy. Secy. to Govt. in F.S & C.W Deptt.
Sir,
With reference to the memo on the subject cited above, [ am to say that it

has been decided in SLC meeting held on 25.10.16 to explore possibility for
construction of two nos. of Steel Silos @ 12500 MT capacity each at Nayagarh and
Bhadrak by OSCSC Ltd. through PPP mode in consultation with FCL

As such it is requested to provide the required guidelines and technical
consultancy for this type of project to OSCSC for further action in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

51044
3 Managing Director
Memo No._ 2251t pate _05-12-/6.

Copy to the Dy. Secretary to the Govt, F.S & C.W Deptt. Govt. of Odisha for
information with reference to his memo no.22333 dt.15.11.2016.

heaids
Managing Pirector



